PALMYRA SELECT BOARD MINUTES

9-23-2020

Members Present: Brian Barrows, David Gilbert, Herbert Bates Vondell Dunphy, & Jo-Ann Brown.

Citizens Present: Veronica Nicholson, Diane Cookson

6:00 pm – Meeting called to order by Chairman Brian Barrows, Flag Salute.

<u>Public Hearing on General Assistance Maxims</u>: Chairman Barrows opened the Public Hearing. No comments from the public. Hearing was closed. Motion by Dave to adopt state proposed GA Maxims, Vondell second. AIF

<u>Announcements:</u> Planning Board will be holding a Special Meeting Tuesday September 29th at 6:00 PM A Public Hearing for the Solar Project is set for October 13th at 6:00 PM. Hazardous Waste Pick up Day is set for October 10th

<u>Truck Bond</u>: Dave made a motion to accept \$200,000 Bond for loan from Camden National Bank for the purchase of a new truck, Vondell second. AIF - Paperwork for bond signed.

Reports:

<u>RSU Director</u> – Veronica up dated the Board. A remote feeding program funded by the federal government normally for summer months is being extended to January. Restricted Covid funds have been used to upgrade playground equipment and building structures aiding in social distancing. Remote learners have been returning to school and so far things are going well.

<u>Planning Board</u> (Minutes Submitted) Herb attending Planning Board meeting, had questions for Board concerning process for contacting attorney for assistance with Solar project and what type of Surety should the Town require. Board decided to have the Planning Board bring questions or information for attorney review to Priscilla to forward. If Priscilla was unsure of proceeding she would contact the Board. Dave made a motion to request Cash Option Surety for Decommissioning of Solar Project, Herb second. AIF

<u>Administrative Assistant/Treasurer</u> - MRC has an opening for a Board Member. Other Committees – Ron Rowe has been hired to work on Lacrosse Field in the Park.

Unfinished Business:

- > Motion by Vondell to accept minutes of last meeting as written, Dave seconded. AIF
- Motion by Herb to issue Quit Claim Deed to Leketa Schilling for property on Ringwood Road, Vondell second. Property went thru bankruptcy, because the property is divided into multiple lots, lots were missed and taxes went unpaid. Delinquent taxes were paid by the Bank who was responsible for the mix up. Schillings are current owners. Vote AIF

New Business:

- Dave made a motion to accept Municipal Valuation Report, Vondell second. AIF MVR signed by the Board
- Dave made a motion to sign LRAP (Local Roads Assistance Program) paperwork, Vondell second. This is to report to State how 2019 funds were expended in order to receive 2020 funds. Vote AIF Paper work signed.
- > Abatement request from Sally & Jerry Withee tabled. Would like to have input from Assessor.

Need to figure how to dispose of Building Debris. Neighboring Towns will not accept. According to Don Chute pressure treated wood should be collected with White Goods. Waste Management Facility will separate and take care of.

Payroll & AP Warrants signed

Meeting Adjourned 6:52

Respectfully Submitted Priscilla Jones